
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judson Victoria A 
Friday, May 18, 2012 6:58 PM 
Munroe David; Cook Janine 
Re: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Sorry- I had not reached Floyd on this. Yes, please tell them that this inquiries have been handled through the client and 
ask her not to communicate with anyone outside until she talks with me. Then let's also get Susan in on this on Monday. 
Thanks! 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Munroe David 
To: Judson Victoria A; Cook Janine 
Sent: Fri May 18 19:41:21 2012 
Subject: Fw: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Sorry to bother you . Was copied on the e-mail below that Henry Schneiderman sent this evening. Wondering if I need to 
send Cathy Barre an e-mail to make sure she knows that any answer needs to be coordinated through the client? 

Background. The message below from Henry came as surprise . Henry and I talked at 4 today. He was returning my 
phone call from Wed that I placed right after we received Cathy's e-mail because Henry was cc'ed on that message. I 
thought we were just having a general discussion and he did not indicate he planned to e-mail Cathy. I told him we were 
still checking some logistic issues out. 

Dave 

From: Schneiderman Henry S 
To: Barre Catherine M 
Cc: Butler Deborah A; Schneiderman Henry S; McField Terri; Munroe David 
Sent: Fri May 18 17:50:542012 
Subject: RE: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

I spoke with Dave Munroe about this matter. TEGE will take the lead with respect to 
Counsel. 
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From: Barre Catherine M [mailto:Catherine.M.Barre@irs.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Munroe David 
Cc: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C; Cook Jeannie M; McField Terri; Kindell Judith E; Schneiderman Henry S 
Subject: FW: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

I contacted Terri McField for her assistance in reaching out to counsel on a statutory authority issue that has been raised 
related to a c4 congressional staff inquiry. I had already raised the same issue with Lois but, we agreed that counsel, 
most likely P&A, could be helpful. 

If counsel has helpful insight on this issue please come back to Terri and to me. 

Thanks. 

Cathy Barre 

From: Kindell Judith E 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 03:14 PM 
To: Munroe David 
Cc: Cook Janine; Lerner Lois G 
Subject: RE: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Lois has been actively involved in all of the responses. 

From: Munroe David [mailto:David.Munroe@IRSCOUNSEL.TREAS.GOVl 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Kindell Judith E 
Cc: Cook Janine 
Subject: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Someone on the CC's staff called us regarding a (c)(4) question on the statutory authority to require donor names during 
the application process. The person had been contacted by Leg Affairs. Was wondering who in your office is 
coordinating the (c)(4) Congressional questions. It seems to us the Leg Affairs person should be talking to that person so 
everything is coming through 1 channel. Can you please let us know who that person in EO would be. Thanks. Dave 
622-4799 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Munroe David 
Friday, May 18, 2012 7:24 PM 
Schneiderman Henry S; Barre Catherine M 
McField Terri; Judson Victoria A; Cook Janine 
Re: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Cathy: All these inquiries have been handled through the Commissioner-side EO function . Please check with Vicki Judson 
before you communicate anything with folks on the outside on this issue. Thanks very much. Dave 

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

(b)(5) AC 

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

Barre Catherine M <Catherine.M.Barre@irs.gov > 
Monday, May 21, 2012 11:34 AM 
Cook Janine 
Re: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Of course, it was the Hatch office and was a follow up to the response we sent. The precise question was for the 
satutory authority to ask for donor names for c4 applicants. 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Cook Janine [mailto:Janine.Cook@irscounsel.treas.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: Barre Catherine M 
Cc: Judson Victoria A 
Subject: RE: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Cathy, 

We'll work on an answer to the question, but it would help us to know if the question was in response to a 
prior written congressional response received from EO. Can you tell us which office asked the question 
and do you know if they had received a written response from EO first? If you don't know, I can ask 
Lois. Just want to be sure we understand what had already been communicated to them, if any, so we can 
understand the background for the question. Thanks so much. 

Janine 

From: Barre Catherine M [mailto:Catherine.M.Barre@irs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:09 PM 
To: Judson Victoria A 
Subject: Re: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

It was not in writing. They asked Lois on a call. 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Judson Victoria A [mailto:Victoria.AJudson@irscounsel.treas.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 21,2012 11:42 AM 
To: Barre Catherine M 
Cc: Cook Janine; Munroe David 
Subject: FW: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Could you send us a copy of the congressional staff inquiry if it was in writing or a follow-up of something they received in 
writing. 

Thanks, 

Vicki 
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Victoria A. Judson 
Division Counsel/Associate Chief Counsel (TEGE) 
Phone: 202-622-6000 
Fax: 202-622-3865 

From: Munroe David 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Judson Victoria A; Cook Janine 
Subject: RE: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

With Susan being out, should I send to Don Spellman and David Marshall to get them in the loop? Would copy Susan on 
it so she knows the latest and can get into it once she returns. Thanks. Dave 

From: Munroe David 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 7:41 PM 
To: Judson Victoria A; Cook Janine 
Subject: Fw: EO Coordinator on (c)(4) questions 

Sorry to bother you. Was copied on the e-mail below that Henry Schneiderman sent this evening. Wondering if I need to 
send Cathy Barre an e-mail to make sure she knows that any answer needs to be coordinated through the client? 

Background. The message below from Henry came as surprise. Henry and I talked at 4 today. He was returning my 
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
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